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Smrutika Thoti

From: Murchana Devi
Sent: 30 August 2024 17:38
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Shadab Sukri; Chetan Bobade
Subject: FW: Irish House - Photos for frame
Attachments: HYD_Irish House Inside Wall Photo BOQ.xlsx; HYD_Irish House Bulkhead Photo BOQ.xlsx

Hi Smrutika, 
 
Please upload the artwork for Irish House.  
 
NOTE: the artwork of the inside wall to be resize as per the frames by the vendor. Sizes mentioned in the BOQ. 
Preferable vendor is Shristi frame 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Murchana Devi 
Ph. No: 70024 -74794 
 
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 30 August 2024 15:41 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House - Photos for frame 
 
Hello Murchana, 
 
Please ignore the previous mail and find Attached revised The Irish House Facade and Inside Wall artwork print BOQ. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Chetan Bobade  
Sent: 30 August 2024 14:22 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House - Photos for frame 
 
Hello Murchana, 
 
Attached is the Irish House Facade and Inside Wall artwork print BOQ. 
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
Sent: 20 August 2024 17:46 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House - Photos for frame 
 
Hello Murchana, 
 
Please find below download link for Irish House wall art. 
 
Download Link: Irish House Wall Frames (playbook.com) 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 August 2024 16:39 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Fwd: Irish House - Photos for frame 
 
Hi Chetan, 
 
PFA the photos by the consultant.  
 
Bulkhead are still pending since it is not as per the size. 
 
Thanks, 
Murchana. 

From: Siddhesh Shirke <siddhesh@fkdworkshop.com> 
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 7:19:21 PM 
To: Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Faizan 
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Khatri <faizan@fkdworkshop.com> 
Subject: Re: Irish House - Photos for frame  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Murchana 
Sharing wetransfer link of selected artworks for Irish House, Hyderabad as per the options shared earlier in 
PDF and Excel format. 
Link : Selected Artworks 
On Sat, 17 Aug 2024 at 12:04, Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

HI Siddhesh, 

  

Please select the photos for Irish House - HYD from the below link: 

https://we.tl/t-YZ3jhqKdAj 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Murchana Devi 

Ph. No: 70024 -74794 

  

  

 
 
 
--  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
--  
Siddhesh Shirke, 
Architect | FK'D, faizan khatri design workshop 


